Meeting Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/89792488365?7pwd=ZGZoMm5tN2xxRUZ6a3FFM2hHVytZUT09.

m

o 0o w »

or call 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 897 9248 8365
Passcode: 013018

Friday, October 2, 2020
12:00 pm. (CDT)

Proposed Agenda
Call to Order
Approval of the Agenda
Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
Approval of Meeting Minutes of August 14, 2020
Approval of Financial Report as of August 31, 2020
Old Business
1) Update on Approved Events
i. MMA 2020-03 (Huron) TBA
i. MMA 2020-04 (Flandreau) TBA
iii. MMA 2020-05 (Watertown) November 14, 2020
iv. MMA 2020-09 (Sioux Falls) August 21, 2020
v. MMA 2020-10 (Sioux Falls) August 28, 2020
vi. MMA 2020-11 (Sioux Falls) September 4, 2020

vii. BOX 2020-12 (Deadwood) TBA
vii. MMA 2020-13 (Sioux Falls) September 11, 2020

o~~~ A~

New Business
1) 2021 USA Boxing Exemption Application
2) Policy for approving multiple events from an approved promoter
3) 2021 Meeting Schedule

Other Business

1) Election of officers

Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) to consult with legal counsel regarding
proposed or pending litigation

Announcements

Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
August 14,2020 12:00 p.m. Central
Chairman Kilmer called the meeting to order at 12:11 pm. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was present.
Members Present via Telephone: Mike Kilmer, Richard Little and Verle Valentine

Members Absent: Lee Lohff and Margaret Gillespie

Others Present via Telephone: Jennifer Stalley, Executive Secretary, and Amber Mulder, Department of
Labor Legal Counsel ,

Valentine made a motion to approve the agenda. Little seconded tﬁémotion. The Commission voted
by roll call. Kilmer, Little and Valentine voted aye. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer asked for any public comments. There w comments offered. =~

Little made a motion to approve the minutes ofJuIy :
Commission voted by roll call. Kilmer, Little and Valentis

Little made a motion to approve an event fequ‘e‘Sts b Legacy Fi
event to be held on September 11, 2020, in S‘i‘oux Falls, South Da n the condition the promoter
follows the operations plan ‘ ati he promoter follows the

' “athlete recovery in the event
ent; COVID 19 testmg for Commusswn officials and representatives
omoter’s expense for the event; and the promoter complies with

of a positive COVID-19:
is provided to the Co

There being no other busine§s before th mission, Kilmer adjourned the meeting at 12:22 p.m.

Respectfully Subr‘hitted,

Richard Little, Secretary



[ AA"

govd

GNOd NOISSIWWOD ODNIXOo"

NOILAIHOSHd YALNHD

»xx ¥Q TY9 POL'EZT 6£0T TVLOL LINN LIADANE

*x 90 TI9°POL'ECT 60T £069 TYIOL IINA 5ANg/dWOD
» WA T9°VOLE2T L88 £0S9 TYIOL IDHNOS/ANVIHOD
¥a  19°yoL‘E2T 0000¥1IT L8B0006E0T €069
wo/4a HONVIVE INNODOY HALNAD ANYAWOD
OINI - NOISSIWWOD OIIITHIV YIOMYQ HINOS 6£0T :IINN I39DANE
NOILWINOEY ¥ HOLEVI 01 t ADNFOY
0Z0Z/1€/80 40 SY
SHONV'IVE YHINED HSYO
YIOMYd HINOS 40 FLVIS T960VTVE



62

LR LTS EE'SLY 'L EE'SES’'¥ 6E0T -‘LINN €

Xexnx EE"GLY L €eg2s’y £089 *dWOD
xx EE GLY L €E"GZS'Y LBBOOO6EQT  :HMIND
*% EE"GZS'E EE°SZS'E AONIATY ¥EHIO 6¥ Ao} 4
* EE'S2S'E €EE'S2S'E ONIATY ONIIVIIIONON 0zZ6v *LODY
EE GCS'E €E°62S'€E SHEANFATY SNIIVIZJONON §¥00Z6¥ €059 LBBOOO6EODT

xx 00°0S6'€E 00°000°'T SHES 3 SIIWYEd ‘SHSNIADIT 4 4 $LODW
* 00°059°'€ 00°000°'T (TYINTWNYIAOD-NON) SHEI 3 ‘SIW¥d ‘DIT YHHIO 662y  :IDDV
00°0ST’'T 00" 00€ HEd NOILLVILSIODEY ANODES v80662v €059 LBBOO06EOT

00°0§ 00" HAd NOIIVMISIONY TAUIATY £80662F £059 L8BO006EOT

00°0S 00" HEd NOIIVYISIOEY HOanr Z80662F €£0G9 L88B0O06EOT
00°00¥%‘2 00 00L H3d ISIDFY LNVISHLNOD 180662y €059 LB8BO006E0T

* 00°00€ 00" (TYININNYIAOD-NON) ONISNEDIT dndd0 % SSANISNd €62y  :IOD¥
00°00€ 00" ESNEOIT YILOWOHL 0LOE6ZY €059 L8BOOO6EOT

SIVOd ONISNIOIT ¥ TIUNOISSHIOEd HWUYN ANYAWOD
€069 ON ANYdHWOD

ALVA-0OL-UVIX HINOW LNZTWRINDO NOILAIYOSHEd LNAOCOOY diROD HALNAD
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD DILITHLIV YIOAVYd HLNOS 6€0T LINN LIEDANE
NOILVINOHEY 3 ¥OodV'l 0T AONEDY
0Z02/1€/80 :ONIANI AOIWId oI
LINQ LIDANE X9 XYVWWOS JONIATT
govd VLOMYd HLIAOS J40 HILVILS 0z0Z/6Z/80 TdGzZovd



9°€T 05" ¥v0’‘8 0E°68E'61T S8°GLE‘9T 02°995°1¢€ 00°0 00°00076S IOL  I-£0S9 ANVYAWOD

0°0 -L0'06L'T LB 086 LT TT LEV'9T 02°998°1¢€ 00°0 00 LSL’LY STYLOLENS HO

S°L8 LS €8’ EV 80F'T VL BES 000 00°0 00 EVZ’'TI STVIOLENS Sd

6°88 92 8L6 YL TZT SE 8L 00°0 00°0 00°00T’T STEIVW ¥ SIITdANS 00050ZS
0°0 -€6°¥8L'E €L 866 VT 9€°86F'E1 02°'996° 1€ 00°0 00°08L 2V SOAS TYALOVHINOD 00070ZS
z°92 09°910°T 0v-098°2 or 0982 00°0 00°0 00°LLB’E TIAVEL 000£02S
G 06 2OTLTIY'T 86 8VT 85 6% 00°0 00°0 00°99G6°T SIISANZE FIAKOTAWE 000Z0IS
0°L8 SSTLIV’'S SY 652°T 91 68Y 00°0 00°0 00°LLY’6 SHINYIVS FFXOTAWE O0O00TIOTS

SEVY0d ONISNEDIT ¥ TUNOISSEIOHd I-€099 ANYAWOD
CANVAWOD Ad LOOMYE¥H

9°€T 0S°¥v0’‘S8 0E"68E’'61 G8°GL6 9T 02°995'1€ 00°0 _ 00°000°6S STYLOL
6°88 92°8L6 YL TZT SE"8L 00°0 00°0 00 00T'T STHIVH 3 SHI'TIANS 602§
0°0 -€6 'F8L'E £L°866 V1 9£°86F ‘€T 02°9958°1¢€ 00°0 00°08L‘Z¥ SOAS TYALOYYINOD v0zZs
2°92 09°9T0°'T 0v-098°2 0r-098‘2 00°0 00°0 00 LLB'E TEAVIL £02S
S 06 2OTLIP'T 86 °8YT 85 6% 00°0 00°0 00°996’T SLIAANAE FTXOTAWE Z01s
0°L8 SGLIV'S Sh'6S2°T 91°68¥% 00°0 0070 00°LL9'6 SHINYIVS HHXOTIWI 10185
IAY FTEVIIVAY HIVA-OL-¥VEX ATHINOW ALVA-OL-9VIX HIYd-OL-¥VIX qILEDANY MINLIANIIXT
Iod IEDang SHNALIANTIXE SHONVEEHAONT SINTWLIWHOD INOOWY J0 IDHELHO
1@EIESANg TYIOL
oS pv0‘s8 0€°68€°61 02°9958°1¢ 000 0070 00°000°6S LOL dW0D T1VY
05°%¥v¥0’8 0€°68€'61 0Z2°9958°1¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°6S LOL qarEsang
19 %0L €2T 06 90’8 0£°68E°'61 027995’ 1€ 00°0 000 00°000°6S I-£059
FONVIVE SNOILYI¥doHddv SMINIIANEIXH SEONVIENOONT SINTHILINROD SUAASNVHL NOIIWINdOdddv
HSVD ATETIIVAY AIYA-OL-YYEX HIYA-OL-HYAR HIVA-OL-YYHA NOIIVI¥NdO¥ddy TYNISIHO dHOoD
OANI - NOISSIWWOD JILFTHIVY VIOMYd HINOS TWYN YIINED
0202/62/80 JiIYaA 0 IONINIVAEY SAYd Xvd
$E°E8 ONINIVWEY dVIX XJ 6£07 LINN LEDANG
0zZoz/1€/80 40 SY
68T  FOVd ATHINOW SANNE FTEVIIVAY

T9€ro2vd



0sZ

XNXNE
P

*Hx

govd

ZZ EEY’
zzoeey’

AR X M

6L V20’

Z6°EY

Z6°EV
vLoICT

70 6€
0L°28

€EL°866"
11°29%’

¢9°TIS

00°620°
ov°- 098’

00°9¢€5

00°V10’
oV 0TE’

€F 80V’

86 °8V1

8¢’
148
LI PE
86 LT
10°96

Sy 652’

007096
Sv°66¢

61
6T

6T

8T

i
€T
T
4
1
T

T

T

TLVA-OL—IVIX

LL'6TO0'LT
LLT6TO'LT

LL 6T0'LT

€0 T8V'9T
Z6°EY

26tV
SE'8L

19°0¢
PLLY
9€°86V'ET

SO TIE‘ET
1€°L8T
00"

oV 0982

00°9€¢
00°%I0°T
0 0TE’'T

YL BES
856V

L0’
1T’
68°L
ST ¥
9¢°LE
9T1°68¥

00°02v
9T°69

HINOW ILNIRHEND

6£0T ‘LINN €
LB8B0006E0T MHELNID

SQUVYO" ONISNIOIT 3 TUNOISSHIOEd €059 <dRWOD

SASNEIXE ONIILVYIIO Zs S IOV

¥I 40 JILOENON/dXE dONON 822s i feTe) 4

I5ang NON- INO SNWYL ¥Ido 0008225 €059 L8B0006EQT
STVIVELVH ¥ SHITAANs 5028 oo s

FEOVLSOd 00GES0ZS €069 L88B0006E0T

SHEITAdNS FDIIIO 00205029 £069 L88B0006€E0T

SADIAYAS TVALOVIINOD vozZs BhAele)'s

ADIA¥ES TYALOVIINOD ¥IHIO 0096025 €059 L880006E0T
SHOIAYES TOEINAD 000Z¥02S E£0G9 L8BOOO6EOT
INVITINSNOD INIWIOYNYH 0060%025 €059 L880006EDT
TAAVEL €028 BN ele) 4

LS~NI/STVAN HTEUXYL-NON 00STENZS €069 L8BO006EDT
HIYLIS-NI/ONIDAOT 000TE0ZS E0G9 LBBOCO6EDT

HIM/H (" IS-NI) AI¥Nd-OINY 00E0EDZS €099 LBBOOO6EDT
SADIA¥ES 'TYNOSHIEE is Hhele) ¢

SIIAENAY FIXOTIWE Z01s Hhivle) 4

NOILVSNIdWOD LNIWAOTAWINA 00602018 €089 L880006E0T
NOILYSNIAWOD S, ¥DNIoM 00802018 £0S9 L880006E0T
MYYHS ¥HE- SNI FAITT/HITVIH 0090201 £0S9 L88B0006€E0T
TIVHS YI-INIFWIYILET 00202015 €069 L8BOO006EDT

MIVHS S, YEXOTAWI-ISVO 00T0Z0IS €089 L88B0006E0T
SHINYIVS FIXOTIWH 1018 Hhiele) 4

SHEI SUEW WWOD % Qivod 00£0T0TS €0G9 L880006E0T
SHOUM 3 'IVS dWH I~J 00T0TOTIS €089 L8B0O0O06E0T

SQEVYOod ONISNIDIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOHEd HAYN ANVAWOO
€069 ON ANYdWOOD

NOIILAI¥OSsId LNNODJDY drOoD HILNIO
NOISSIWWOD OILITHIY ds 06€0T S-¥HALNED

O4dNI ~ NOISSIWWOD DILITHIV VIOMVA HLNOS 6€0T LINO LIDANY
NOIIYINDIY 3 HOHV'I 0T ADNIOY

0202/1€/80 :ONIONE COI¥HE ¥OJ
LINA IE9AN" X9 JHOdEY IDACg0-€0S/IOE0€0 XTHINOW
YIOMYd HILNOS J0 HIVIS 0Z02/62/80  TASTZOVE



*x

XY
xx

xx

¥a
¥q

|ada
Hua
aa

ua
ua
aa
aa
¥a

-led
- (¢

=144
qa

¥a
¥a
da
dqa

ua
aa

¥a
qa

da
k- (e

¥aa
ua

aa
qa
qaq

aa
aa

aa

4o
/¥a

9€ET

19°0¢
bLo LY

VLo LY TT
9€°86V'ET
SO TITE’‘ET

08 EEZ'ET
SZ LL
I€°L8T

STSS2ICT

206661I2T
20666121

TE LBI
0v°098°‘2
00°9€§

00°9€¢g
00°710'T

00°FIO‘T
0¥ 0IE’T

0¥ 01E’T
VL 8ES
856V
Lo’

LO”
I’

11°
68°L
68°L
ST ¥
STV
9€°LE
9¢LE
91" 68V
00’ 0cy

0002V
91769

91769

HHENNN
HOANIA

4N0¥d
JOUNEA

LNOOWY

qovd

ONIdH

TOSLSEAMAIN
TOSLSEMAIR

HWYN
LYOHS

01289900

96169900
96169900

BEETEY

BEETEY

BEETEY

# INIWAVA ¥O

‘# IAdAY AL

0202/61/80

0202/61/80

0zZ02/12/80
0zoez/1z/80

0Z02/21/80

0Zoe/12/80

0202/12/80

0zoz/1Z/80

020Z/v1/80

0Z0Z/v1/80

0zoz/vi/80

0zoe/v1i/80

0zoz/v1/80

0202/¥1/80

0z0Z/v1/80

0 A {ed

ONILSOd

QdNI

6GST T00-000T-TZ
69ST S00-000T-02

= NOISSIWWOOD OILATHIV VILOMNYU HILINOS

L880006€E0T
‘€nsrdo

009€502S
02050¢s

L880006E0T
¥0es - ILOAL8EO
096b02s -€OSLHO

0096v02S L880006€0T
0096v02S L880006€0T
00cC¥02s :dnsrdo

L88B0006€E0T
€026 :ILDALHO
0SIE0ZS :-€0SL™HO

00STEO0ZS L880006€E0T
00TE02S ‘dASLE0

000TE£02S L880006€E0T
0E0E0ZS ‘ENSLEO

02800&X4d9D 00£0£02S L880006£0T
SHOIAMAS TUYNOSYIL 18 -dNoy¥os
SLIJAINIE HIXOTIWE 201IS LDELEO
NOILVSNIAWOD ILNIWAOTIWINO 060201¢ :€ONSr€o

L880006E0T
$908090

TSOLOTISH
SUITddNS 3OIAJ0
j1 X413 4] 0020302s
SHEOIA¥ES TVALOVIINOD
HOIAYHES TYALOVHINOD HIHLO

SHOIAYAS TVHINID

0002%02S
TIAVIL
LS-NI/STYIH HTEUXYL-NON

L90L011d

028002X300
ALYLS-NI/ONIDAOT

028002X3EOD
FIM/H (" IS-NI) AI¥d-OLOY

00602018
0802015

0080201S L8BO0O06EOT
090201s -€0SCE0

00902018 LB8BO006EODT
020201Ss :-€nNsSLrdo

00202018 L880006€0T
0T020TIS -€ASLHO

00T0201S L880006€0T
I0TS :LOALHO
0E0TOTIS :‘€NSLEO

00£0T01S L880006E0T
0TO0TI0IG -€NSCE0

L8B0006ECT

€T800ZXEID
NOILVSNIIWOD S.dHOM

21800ZXEDD
HEVHS ¥d-°SNI HJIT/HITVIH

¢18002X3EDD
HIVHS YH-ILNIWNIIILEA

¢18002X3D0
HIVHS S, MHAOTINI-ISYO

218002X3D0
SITYVIVS HIXOTIWE
SHEI SYEW WWOD % qQuvod"

Z18002X30D
SEOYM % 'IVS dWE I-4

Z218002X300 00TI0TOTS

€099

€099

€059
€069

€089

£059

€099

€089

£059

€069

E0S9

€069

€069

€059

€059

SQYVY0od ONISNIDIT % 'TUNOISSHIOWd HWYN ANVAWOD

€089

YHENON LINNODOVY HHLNHED

iAicitisbeleled
NOISSIWWOD OILITHLY 4ds 06€0T

NOILVINODEY ¥ ¥OdV'l 0T

0Z0Z/T€/80 :ONIGNIT dOI¥Ed ¥Od
I¥Od®Y MENIIANTAXE XTHINOW

VLOMVd HLNOS 40 HIVLIS

0zZoe/62Z/80

ON ANVJROOD

dHOO

S~-UHAINID
6€0T LINN LEDANE
AONHOVY

svsozZovd



EETTY Y
AXAXE
EXRF
xxx

¥a
ua
ga
aa
¥a
da

¥a
Ha
¥a

o

/8a

LET

LL 6TOLT
LL 6T0°LT
LL 6TO'LT
€0 18%'9T
Z6°EY
26°EV
26 EV
SE 8L
9 0€
INNOWY
HOVS

dNno¥o
JOoaNIA

6£0T ‘LIND "d

L880006ECT SYILND
£069 +dWoD
SHSNA4XE ONILVIEdO 4 +dnoud

4L d0 QIOEGNON/JXH JONON

8228 ILDOAELE0

ILOaNd NON- L0 SNYYlL Y340 0008228 -€ASCHO
0zoz/92/80 SZ0~TOTL 0o008¢es LBBO0O06E0T EO0S9
STIVI¥ELYN 3 SHEITA4NS §02¢ :LDIL”O
IOVLS04d 0SES0CS €NSLEO
YIFHNON TN # INIWAYd ¥O JLYa HHENON LNNODOY WHLNID dHOD

WOANIA LJOHS “# INGAY AP ONILSOd LNERND0a

NOISSIWWOO OJILETIHLY ds
O4NI - NOISSIWWOD DILITHIV VIONVAQ HINOS

06€01 S-¥ELNID
6E0T LIND LADANH

NOILYINOZEY ¥ W08Vl 01 AONIOV
0202/1€/80 'ONIONI QOI¥Ed dod
I¥OdHy FENLIANTAXH XTHINOW
YIONVA HINOS J0 HIVIS 0zo0z/62/80 SYS0Zove



Proposed Athletic Commission Policy Regarding Multiple Events by a Promoter in a
Calendar Year

The Commission delegates to the executive secretaty the authority to approve additional event(s) for
a licensed promoter who has already had at an event approved by Commissionets in a calendar year
under the same conditions imposed by the Commissioners on the first approved event.

Effect:

Delegation of this authotity allows the Commission staff to approve ad tional events for a
promoter in a calendar year without the need for special meetings of the COMssion to consider
the event application. If the event will follow the same process as the previouéil\j‘za‘approved event,
the additional date would be confirmed with the requirements of the first event. ‘\I‘f\;(\,‘:kixcumstances
change for a promoter ot event, Commissioners would need to be involved in the aﬁi‘roval of
additional events. h '




Proposed 2021 Athletic Commission Meeting Dates

January 15, 2021 12:00 pm (central) Teleconference
April 16, 2021 12:00 pm (central) Teleconference
July 9, 2021 12:00 pm (central) Teleconference

October 15, 2021 12:00 pm (central) Teleconféigce




